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Issue51

Titleminor nits in mrcpv2-09
Prioritybug Status in-progress

Superseder Nosy Listdburnett, eburger, oran, sarvi 
Assigned Todburnett Topics

Created on 2006-02-23.00:52:28 by sarvi, last changed 2006-03-16.01:34:08 by sarvi.

Messages
msg87 (view) Author: sarvi Date: 2006-02-23.00:52:28

Will fix in the next draft. Added to issue tracker.

Thanks,
Sarvi

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
From: speechsc-bounces@ietf.org [mailto:speechsc-bounces@ietf.org] On Behalf Of
Tim Melanchuk
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2005 3:08 PM
To: speechsc@ietf.org
Subject: [Speechsc] minor nits in mrcpv2-09

there are several cut and paste errors in the examples in sections 4.2 and
14.1. the contact header in the s->c direction are copied from the c->s
direction. several of the sdp lines (e.g. o= and c=) are also similarly
copied.

xheers,
timm

History
Date User Action Args
2006-03-16 01:34:08 sarvi set assignedto: sarvi -> dburnett

nosy: + dburnett
2006-02-23 18:42:30 sarvi set nosy: + oran, eburger
2006-02-23 00:52:28 sarvi create


